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From: FatooT, Vicki Cvicki.Fatool@BE&1SOUBH.CQM~ 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Friday, July 23,2004 1 1 :05 AM 

f i i ing s@ psc . state 3. us 
032 132-TP Ltr. to Bayo enclosing BSTs Key Customer Program Subscrik Eiection - FL 
Contract 

importance: High 

A. 

3. 

Communications for Suspension of or For a 

TeIecommunications, Inc.’s 2004 Key Customer Promotloml Tariff Filing December 17, 

of the Effective Date of SeilSouth 

RCA 
SCR 
SEC I 



Legal Department 
NANCY B. WHtTE 
Attorney 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5561 

July 23,2004 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No.: 031132-TP 
Petition of Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications 
for Suspension of or for  a Stay of the Effective Date of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, tnc.'s 2004 Key Customer Promotional Tariff 
Filing December 17,2003 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Key Customer Program 
Subscriber Election - Florida Contract to be filed in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser 111 
R. Douglas Lackey 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 031132-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a h e  and oomt  copy of the foregoing was served via 
Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 23rd day of July, 2004 to the following: 

Felida Banks 
Linda Oodson 
Staff Counsels 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Sewbs 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6212 
ban  ks@psc.state.fl .us 
1dodson~psc.state.fl.us 

Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 
Tel. No. (407) 835-0460 
mfeil@rnail.fdn.com 



@ BELLSOUTH @ 

Monthly Billed BellSouth Regulated Charges' 0 Twenty-Four (24) Month Term D Thirty-six (36) Month Term 
10% 20% 
50% 100% I 

5. 
expiration of the initial term, the term election anreement shall automaticallv renew for another tern as mitiallv wIelacte& BellSouth will provide written andlor verbal reminders 
to the Subscriber of the term election agreement expiration date and the automatic renewal provision beginning approximately 180 days prior to its expiration depending on 
the Subsctiber's billing cycle. If the Subscriber does not renew the Agreement for another term M at the expiration of the renewed tm. the Subscriber agees to pay full 
tariffed charges for services. (InlUal) 

Uniess the Subscriber notifies BellSouth in writing of its intent not to renew for another like term under the Program at least 60 days prlor to expitation. then upon 

Monthly gilled BellSouth Regulated Charged 

$75 - $3,000 

Set charge to be multiplied by number of 
months remaining on tern 

$30 

12. 
agreement and the applicable tariffs; I have authority to commit my company to this term election agreement. 

I understand that my signature constitutes my company's (as set forth below) enrollment in the BellSouth Key Customer Program under this term election 

SUBSCRIBER: 
(Business Name on account) 

By: 
(Signature) 

Print Name 

Title 

c Date 

Version 040904 

Representative Name 

Telephone # for Questions 

(Business Address) 

City& tate 

(Business Telephone Number) 

(Additional Business Telephone Number(s)) 

E-Nlail Address (optional) 

C U D  

o Migration Term Agreement 


